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July 15, 2009

wrhearing@waterboards.ca.gov

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
Attention: Ernest Mona

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95812-2000

RE:  Emmerson Revocation Hearing
Permits 19164 and 19165 (Applications 26306 and 26307)

Dear Mr. Mona:
This office represents Emmerson Investment, Inc., in matters relating to the proposed
revocation of Permits 19164 and 19165 (Applications 26306 and 26307). The revocation

hearing is now scheduled to commence at 10:00 am on July 22, 2009.

Emmerson Investment, Inc. hereby withdraws its request for a hearing on the proposed
revocation of Permits 16164 and 16165.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

KRONICK, MOSKOVITZ, TIEDEMANN & GIRARD

Janet K. Goldsmith
/ikg/

cc: Shelley Addison
Julie Kelley
Dan Tomascheski
Division of Water Rights Prosecution Team c/o David Rose
Montague Water Conservation District ¢/o Robert Donlan
Steve Puccini, Department of Fish & Game
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